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DearQ,

We understand your situation. However, as per PO#3847 dated [Date], we have already
initiated production based on the confirmed order.

Since materials have been purchased and manufacturing is underway, we kindly
request your confirmation on cost-sharing or compensation to cover incurred expenses.
Please let us know how you wish to resolve this.

Best regards,
P Exports
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: Please propose a reasonable resolution to avoid dispute
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